

### **eLearning Day Frequently Asked Questions**

#### Will my device work?

We are a laptop school so the hyperdocs were created to work best on a computer or laptop. They will work on a tablet or iPad but definitely consider using the Google Slides and Google Classroom apps. They are free downloads. Phone would probably work but would be very difficult to read and complete due to small size.

#### We only have one device for our kids to share?

We recognize that kids will be sharing devices and internet. The hyperdocs are designed to be 20 minutes in length to complete. Have the kids take turns. It is important to give your kids brain breaks, so taking turns on the computer is a good thing.

### What supplies would the student be expected to have in order to complete online assignments?

Students may need paper and pencil. Some teachers may require them to write something down and turn it in. First grade students will definitely need paper and pencil to complete their lessons.

# What if the student does not have power or internet access on the eLearning day?

The 3 school day window to complete lessons is given to accommodate for any issues that may arise that would keep a student from completing their work on an eLearning day.

### How or where will students access their assignments online?

The <u>ILS website</u> will have an eLearning tab open on the main page. It will have a link to access all the first grade lessons and a link to Google Classroom for 2nd-8th graders. The students will need to log into their Google account. Login sheets will be sent home prior to our eLearning day.

#### When will assignments be available online?

Assignments will be posted by 9am on an eLearning day.

#### What if I can't complete the assignment on the eLearning day?

Assignment completion will be given a 3 school day window following an eLearning day. This allows for the opportunity of students to access appropriate technology and teacher assistance.

- Students have the opportunity to seek on site help from teachers
- Stay after school for help in the computer lab 3:30-4:30 within in the three day window
- Visit your local library for computer/internet access

#### When will assignments be due?

Students will be given 3 school days after an eLearning day to complete their eLearning lessons. Lessons will be due by 9am on the 4th school day after an eLearning day. The 3 day window allows those families without devices or internet service at home three opportunities to visit our school computer lab after school to complete work. We understand that some kids may not be able to complete the work on an eLearning day due to child care arrangements, so time outside of the eLearning day is given. It is expected that kids are working on their eLearning lessons on their own so **no class time will be designated to complete the lessons during the 3 school days that follow an eLearning day**.

**Example:** eLearning day is Friday

Lessons would be due Thursday at 9am

### Will the teacher be available to help during the eLearning day?

All concerns and issues should be emailed to teachers. Teachers will be available via email during an eLearning day. They will have email open from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. and again from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. to offer a quick reply to your questions. Emails may be sent at other times of the day or night, but a response might be more delayed. There is a link to email teachers on the ILS website's eLearning page. If the issue should require technical assistance, the teachers will pass it on to Mrs. Brown. Some issues may take some time to solve, so please be patient and work on another lesson until you receive a response.

# How will student attendance be verified if they do not go to the school building?

Teachers will check to see that lessons are complete on the 4th school day after an eLearning day. All students with complete lessons will be counted present.

## How will 7th & 8th grade students with school laptops access YouTube videos on eLearning days?

Normally YouTube is blocked on student laptops but on an eLearning day YouTube will be open so understand your child will have access for that day.